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against the door never failed to bring them to a sense of
wakefulness.

For the convenience of navigators on Lake Michigan, it
was found necessary to have some beacon, answering for a
light-house, at Pike Creek. To supply this want, a large oak
tree, on the bank of the Lake, some twelve rods south of the
present harbor, was cut down so as to leave the stump ten
feet high. On the top of this stump was put a layer of stones,
and on this foundation a fire of wood was kindled every eve-
ning at sundown, during the season of navigation. Several
citizens of the place volunteered to perform the duty of light-
house keeper, alternately, one week each; among the most
active of these was Geo. Kimball, ¥sq. This contrivance
for a beacon light served until the year 1840, when an improved
light-house was built, by subscription, costing $60, which sum
was chiefly raised through the exertions of J. M. Stryker. It
consisted of four posts, twenty-four feet high, on the top of
which was placed a sash lantern, three feet square. Some two
years after this, the Government light-house was built, which
relieved the people from further trouble and expense of this
gort.

The want of proper rules and regulations for the adjustment
of difficnlties, especially those arising from land claims, was
much felt by the early settlers.  Accordingly, in February,
1836, a meeting was held, and a code adopted, for mutual pro-
tection, called the “Claimants’ Union.” Soon after, a conven-
tion was held at Racine, at which a more extensive combination
was organized, entitled the “Milwaukee Union.”*

The survey of the public lands in this part of the country,
was completed about the first of February, 1836. In May
following, Thomas Marr, under the direction of the Western

* For the Constitution by which this Claim Union was governed, the
reader is referred to Rev. J. Lothrop’s “Barly History of Kenosha
County,” in the Second Volume of the State Historical Soclety’'s Col-
lections. M. F.



